
Attachment B

October 25, 2017 Pre-Bid Conference Questions and Answers

1. What sieve size is considered “fines”?
Answer: 3/8” crushed gravel w/ fines is further described as well-graded crushed gravel 
aggregate with particles no larger than 3/8” and 2-10% passing the #200 sieve.

2. Will alternate locations be provided for staging areas?
Answer: Staging areas are shown in the plans. Additional or alternate staging areas will 
be considered on a case-by-case basis and approved by the County and the YMCA. 

3. Will the county consider other colors for the geocell system?
Answer: Gray or tan is shown in the specifications (Page 00801-2). The contractor may 
submit alternative colors for county approval. 

4. What is the depth requirement for shaping/recompacting the subgrade?
Answer: Scarify and recompact the existing material a minimum of 6”

5. What is the time requirement for providing alternates?
Answer: Substitutions shall be submitted at least seven (7) consecutive calendar days prior 
to the date for receipt of bids (Page 0200-4). Substitution requests should be emailed to: 
jgriffin@co.collin.tx.us

6. Who is responsible for providing water?
Answer: The County will provide access to water via fire hydrants along the access roads 
within the camp.

7. Is there a time frame or schedule to complete the project?
Answer: The contractor will be responsible for submitting a construction schedule. No 
date to complete the project has been established.


